
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Team, 

Jason D'Andrea [jason@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
6/21/2018 6:43:57 PM 
Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Mike Samuelson 
[M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com]; t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com; N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com; Mindala Wilcox 

[/0=1 nglewood/OU=CITY / cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox]; Fred Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative 
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fjackson]; Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com]; Addie Farrell 
[AFarrell@esassoc.com]; CErwin@esassoc.com; Tiffany Wright [TWright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Whit Manley 

[WM an ley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Christopher E. Jackson [/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY /cn=Recipients/cn=cejackson]; 
Louis A. Atwell [/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=latwell]; David l. Esparza 
[/0=1 ngl ewood/O U =CITY/ cn=Recipi ents/ cn=dl esp a rza]; Peter Pug Iese [/ o=I ngl ewood/ ou =Exchange Administrative 
Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDl T)/ cn=Recipients/cn=694cb94ffdfb46c48a9025c28cdd0315-Peter Puglese]; Sharon Koike 
[/0=1 nglewood/OU=CITY / cn=Recipients/cn=spitpit]; Royce Jones 
[/0=1 ngl ewood/O U =CITY/ cn=Reci pi ents/ cn=RoyceJones] 
06.21.18: IBEC EIR Team Coordination Call-In Information 

I just updated the meeting invite with the call-in information. This is a follow-up email that contains the same 
information. Thanks. 

Below is the Webex and dial-information for this afternoon's meeting with AECOM, sent by the Applicant: 

IBEC Meeting With City of Inglewood 

Thursday, June 2'1, 2018 

1:00 pm 

Meeting number (access code): 

Join fmm a video system or application 

Dial 

Join by phone 

!S Toll 

\Nhen it's time, 



Jason D' Andrea 
Data & Policy Analyst 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Cell: (818) 421-6673 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. if you are not the addressee you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes. 


